The Ring of Fire, Wave of Love



Steve Beckow Editor-in-Chief Golden Age of Gaia

Vancouver: Golden Age of Gaia, 2021

Copyright declined. Please copy freely.

Table of Contents

Ring of Fire, Wave of Love	3
The Mechanics of Ascension	6
The Singularity and the Subsequent Splitting of Timelines	14
Other Sources on the Ring of Fire and Wave of Love	17
The Divine Mother on Ignition	18
Archangel Michael on Ignition	19
Archangel Michael: Hugged by an Archangel	19
Download Far Beyond Anything Imaginable	19
SaLuSa: A Wave of Love will Sweep the Earth	19
The Tsunami is a Tidal Wave of Love	20
Wave of Love will Sweep aside the Resistant	20
Wave of Love Brings Greater Awareness of Unity	21

Ring of Fire, Wave of Love



The ring of fire is said to be a solar flash or flare.

A century ago, ascended master Beinsa Douno was discussing a wave of fire that would sweep the planet.

"A new Wave is coming from out of the Cosmic Space: the Wave of Divine Love.

"It is also called 'the Wave of Fire'. This Wave has powerful vibrations which not every human being can endure. ... Those who are ready to withstand the vibrations of this Wave and assimilate them will become luminous. ...

"The Wave of Fire will pass through the minds of all people. You all will pass through this Divine Fire; you will free your souls and be liberated from bondage."
(1)

How will this affect people who cannot bear the vibration?

"For those who cannot bear [the vibrations], it will be a Fire which will either consume them or will cause them to pass through great suffering. This will prepare them to awaken and receive Love.

"Everything old and impure will burn in it. After man passes through this Divine Fire, the Kingdom of God will come to Earth. I say: when the Fire of Love comes, some people will become luminous; but others will burn, will pass through repentance." (2)

Will this be a transformative event?

"All human thoughts and desires will pass through this Fire and become purified in the most perfect way. The Great Life will enter you, and you will become transformed.

"As the smith places the iron in the fire in order to refine it, so too, the Intelligent World will pass us through the Fire so that we can be purified and tempered." (3)

Footnotes

- (1) "Beinsa Douno: The Wave of Divine Fire," July 3, 2021, at https://goldenageofgaia.com/2021/07/03/beinsa-douno-the-wave-of-divine-fire-2/.
- (2) Loc.cit.
- (3) Loc. cit.

The Mechanics of Ascension

Blossom's Federation of Light had the most to say about the mechanics of the ring of fire. Let's let them discuss it. Some questions are Blossom's; some are added, with Blossom's permission.

Blossom: I can feel that you are speaking of THE EVENT, are you not?

Federation of Light: Yes ... we are.

B: Thought so. It's not that I don't believe it. It's just it is way down the track and people then get despondent when it doesn't happen.

FoL: Yet it will happen. It is to happen ... And we keep mentioning it because it is necessary to keep it in the forefront of your minds.

IMAGINE ... A WAVE OF LOVE ... AN EVENT SO HUGE ... THAT IS TO SWEEP YOUR WORLD.

AND IN DOING SO ... A MASSIVE SHIFT IN YOUR PLANET'S VIBRATIONAL PULL OCCURS ... JUST LIKE THAT.

IT IS TO COINCIDE ... WORK WITH ... BE A PART OF ... THIS GREAT SHIFT THAT IS HAPPENING NOW UPON YOUR PLANET.

IT IS THE 'BIG SHOWTIME' EXPERIENCE FOR ALL TO WITNESS WITHIN THEIR SOULS.

Do you follow? Are you keeping up?

B: What a scenario!

FoL: Firstly, the World of Light that you live in, is to BE EXACTLY THAT. For the darkness that has ruled is well and Truly over. Yes, there is a lot of mess to clean up and the fall out from that will be quite severe ... as we have spoken of, regarding shock and disbelief. Yet, then comes the Relief. One will already feel so much Lighter within as this is taking place.

Everything will seem to have a newness about it.

AND JUST WHEN YOU THINK IT CANNOT GET ANY BETTER ... THE MOST MAGNIFICENT LIGHT ENTERS INTO YOUR PLANET ... CARRYING WITHIN IT AN ENERGY OF LOVE THAT YOU WILL RECOGNISE AND REMEMBER INSTANTLY. ...

So know ... that for so many of you that are already securely IN YOUR LIGHT, you will be experiencing such Highs ... because you have known this was to come. You KNOW what is around the corner ... You are experiencing more and more of the real you. (1)

FoL: Yet, of course, there will be others ... So many that are still reeling in shock according to their soul's disposition of that which has been brought to Light.

These words 'Topsy Turvy' have many aspects to them! (2)

Yet, KNOW this, Dearest Ones of Light and Love ... and you do KNOW it ...

THE TIME IS NOW.

THE DARKEST DAYS ARE GONE.

NEVER AGAIN UPON PLANET EARTH SHALL IT BE ALLOWED FOR SUCH DEPTHS OF EVIL TO EXIST.

THE LIGHT HAS WON. THERE IS NO QUESTIONING OF THIS.

THE BRIGHTEST DAYS ARE AHEAD. BRIGHTER THAN YOU THINK YOU CAN IMAGINE.

YOU ... YOU THAT WERE CHOSEN ...

THE STRONGEST OF THE STRONG ARE HERE NOW TO WITNESS ...

THE GREATEST SHOW ON EARTH!

EMBRACE IT ... ENJOY IT ... LIVE IT ... BE IT. (3)

What stage are we at?

FoL: ALL IS IN ITS PREPARATIONAL STAGES....

The very Core of your Planet is grounding herself in preparation. All nature is communicating with one another in order to prepare.

As too ... the very CORE OF YOUR BEING is preparing itself for this that is on its way. (4)

Is the waiting really over?

THE WAITING IS OVER. ...

IMAGINE DEAREST ONES ... THE LOVE YOU ARE TO EXPERIENCE WHEN THE MOST IMMENSE WAVE OF LOVE FLOWS OVER AND INTO YOUR PLANET ... SHOWERING EVERYTHING THAT RESIDES IN AND UPON IT WITH ALL THAT IT IS ... LOVE ... CHANGING EVERYBODY, EVERYTHING ... FOREVER.

It shall arrive at the Divine moment ... when it is most poignantly in position to do so and be released.

Many ask if this is the solar flare that is widely spoken of?

It is part and parcel.

We have spoken before of your Sun (that you are aware of) being the gateway to the Divine Source. Therefore, THIS DIVINE WAVE OF LOVE HAS TO COME FROM WITHIN IT. All that is involved. For once this wave begins to flow ... there shall be more to follow

So, Yes. We confirm it is 'tied up within' the solar flare that is to come.

Tied up within, meaning?

Exactly that ... A Part of

Oh. I haven't heard of that before.

More so, in the sense that once 'The Wave' has been sent out ... it shall be like a ripple effect upon the Planet and also, as if releasing the initial Wave allows then

... the 'breakthrough' ... the Freedom ... for the Energy stored up behind it, to flow through, also.

THIS ENCOUNTER SHALL FILL YOUR BEINGS WITH A LOVE THAT YOU HAD FORGOTTEN.

Forgotten what it FEELS like.

Yet, instantly shall you remember ... the moment it touches you ... and indeed ...

BE HOME. (5)

What are the monitors we've been seeing?

Federation of Light: They are monitors. They are receptors. They are activators. They are connectors. They are reflectors. ... They are certainly not toys! They are of a material that may appear 'Earthly' yet it is not. (6)

Will others be put in place?

Federation of Light: All [monoliths] are now in place. Yet, none are to be activated, at this time. They shall remain dormant until 'The signal' is given, at which point they shall 'Come alive and do their thing.' ...

They will send tones and signals to one another across your Globe and out to other sources like themselves, that are not on your Planet. The connections between them ... each one ... shall we say ... would be in comparison to a conversation. As you can imagine this is a complex matter that cannot be completely understood on the human brain's capacity level at this time. Extremely advanced scientists will not be able to keep up with the signals and communications between them, for their codings are not of/from this world.

And what is their purpose?

FoL: To activate many Ley Lines, Portals, vast dormant Crystals that lie beneath your soil. To activate within the human mind ... codes that were set/given long before your presence on Earth. ...

They are a matrix that runs throughout your Earth's patterns. We would describe them like a rabbit warren. For although there is structure to these patterns, there are also many 'threads' ... billions ... that are connected throughout ... yet, all receiving the same messages and codes from Source. ...

They will magnetically charge the very ground that you walk upon. Imagine a matrix that runs throughout your Globe ... as if 'when activated' ... the main centers... such as the places you know as Uluru, Stone Henge, and five others ... will be the starter points for this 'charge' to then spread throughout the intricate and complex 'threads', so that there is not one piece of land that is not encompassed by it. ...

It is part of the 'show'. It is necessary for this magnetism to be 'underway' in order for the rest of the process to take place and be completed. (7)

Can you tell us about the solar flash that carries the wave of love please?

Federation of Light: The actual 'flash' itself as it leaves the Sun ... will trigger a few of them ... would we say ... the main circuits /switchboards [of the monoliths]... which in turn will Energetically connect with all the others, for they are all ... ready ... in place. All ready and interconnected through their routes. (8)

So the Sun is our link to Source energy?

FoL: We have spoken before of your Sun (that you are aware of) being the gateway to the Divine Source. Therefore, THIS DIVINE WAVE OF LOVE HAS TO COME FROM WITHIN IT. All that is involved. For once this wave begins to flow ... there shall be more to follow. (9)

FoL: Yes. We cannot begin to explain the enormity of this. It is imperative for Earthly strategies to be in place ... along with certain Planetary/Star alignments ... in order for EVERYTHING to come together in THIS DIVINE PLAN. In order for the END OF THE DARKNESS and the BEGINNING OF THE LIGHT WORLD to flow into position. As you can imagine, Blossom ... the complexity of this Plan is far from a 'walk in the park.' (10)

What happens when this happens?

FoL: They are of much Power ... beyond your comprehension, or anyone of Earth. When 'ignited', when 'activated' ... and 'at play/in play' ... their ENERGY will enable a huge Magnetic, Energetic, Electrical Wave ... of both Sound and Movement.

Dare I ask about the 'movement' part?

FoL: Taking your beloved Planet through to a Higher Dimension. (11)

And when that time comes?

White Cloud: When that time comes, that wave of love, that energy of love will sweep over, through, within your planet. You know this because it was shown to you before you came and you agreed that you would put up with all you are putting up with now in the knowing that this wave of love, this Event if you like, will take place.

And when it does the change in vibration upon your planet and within [you] will feel so different from the way you are feeling now. (12)

When will it come?

FoL: This can only take place when ALL IS IN PLACE.

So, although we say the 'structures' are 'set' ... they are not programmed for any particular date. They are programmed when all is in alignment. (13)

Footnotes

- (1) The Federation of Light through Blossom Goodchild, April 18, 2020, at https://goldenageofgaia.com/2020/04/18/the-federation-of-light-through-blossom-goodchild-april-18-2020/.
- (2) Loc. cit.
- (3) Loc. cit.
- (4) The Federation of Light through Blossom Goodchild, July 7, 2019, at http://goldenageofgaia.com/2019/07/07/the-federation-of-light-through-blossom-

goodchild-july-7-2019/.

- (5) Loc. cit.
- (6) "Federation of Light through Blossom Goodchild, Dec. 5, 2020," at https://goldenageofgaia.com/2020/12/05/federation-of-light-through-blossom-goodchild-dec-5-2020/. [Hereafter FoL.]
- (7) "FoL, July 13, 2021, at https://goldenageofgaia.com/2021/07/13/the-federation-of-light-through-blossom-goodchild-july-13-2021/.
- (8) FoL, July 13, 2021, at https://goldenageofgaia.com/2021/07/13/the-federation-of-light-through-blossom-goodchild-july-13-2021/.
- (9) FoL, July 7, 2019, at http://goldenageofgaia.com/2019/07/07/the-federation-of-light-through-blossom-goodchild-july-7-2019/
- (10) FoL, March 21, 2021, at https://goldenageofgaia.com/2021/03/20/the-federation-of-light-through-blossom-goodchild-for-march-21-2021/.
- (11) FoL, March 21, 2021, at https://goldenageofgaia.com/2021/03/20/the-federation-of-light-through-blossom-goodchild-for-march-21-2021/.
- (12) White Cloud through Blossom Goodchild, July 2021, at https://hooktube.com/nyu22jtt-2s. Go to 20:00
- (13) FoL, March 21, 2021," ibid.

The Singularity and the Subsequent Splitting of Timelines

Adamu recently offered a message explaining how the cabal had already lost.

Adamu, please tell us what's happening.

Adamu: We have reached a particular inflection point in the path of history where the technologies are available for [the elite] to make this grab. And, more importantly, they are aware that singularity is coming. ...

There are different ways of understanding this: a split in timelines, an event, a moment where things as they work no longer continue ... timelines fracture and there are different outcomes.

They are aware that this is happening. They're anything but unintelligent and uninformed. They have massive resources, capacities to run simulations and look at the trajectory that the world is upon, and so forth.

They're – not unfair to say, somewhat in a state of panic. They know that they must act now! They cannot delay any further. Or they will utterly lose everything that they've worked for, that they believe would come to pass. ...

That's what they want.

Networks of power and control planet wide ... before the "disaster" comes.

The "disaster" is not a disaster! The "disaster" is singularity.

Now, I want to talk at some greater length about singularity. About what it is, about what's going on. About the fact that it is truly something that happens everywhere.

And when singularity, arrives, the first trigger to singularity causes singularity in everything. ...

But there are other things. There are this potential for pole shifts, asteroid strikes, for all manner of catastrophic interventions, and then there's the possibility of pretty joyful interventions.

At a certain point, it becomes viable. The quarantine that keeps your galactic neighbors off of the planet is permitted to drop. At a certain point, all of this

converges. Singularity happens. And that singularity is happening across the Galaxy and across the Universe.

And it won't only be an external thing. It's happening inside of you.

Humanity is waking up.

You've been pushed in this direction, slapped, driven, traumatized non-stop iteratively for aeons. And now, with such vehemence, such force, such regularity, that the swing back is starting to happen.

Humanity is starting to wake up. ...

So, all works in alignment. It's all a part of moving toward singularity. It's all a part of the Great Awakening. It's all a part of the pushing back against what the delete [elite] are driving. ...

Already humanity is not stuck at the 3rd density, and these three cohorts I was telling you about, probably this group is in the 3rd density, well, they are being forced to pick a side.

Which means, humanity is waking up to be in either 4th density or 5th density.

Which means, as we have been saying – for years we've been telling you and telling you and telling you that it's coming: that there will be a split in timelines, that there will be a 4th density other-responsible-timeline, and a 5th density self-responsible-timeline. (1)

Footnotes

(1) "Pandemic Theater: Adamu Declares Victory," November 25, 2021, at https://goldenageofgaia.com/?p=329289

Other Sources on	the Ring of Fi	ire and Wave of Lov	ve

17 of 22

Let me switch now to the topical for the next part of our discussion of the Ring of Fire, Wave of Love.

The Divine Mother on Ignition

Divine Mother: [Ignition] is that feeling — well, it is more than a feeling; it is knowing; it is ignition — it is that feeling that you have been switched on to a different frequency, and it happens suddenly. You may be working at it, working at it, working at it, and then you wake up one morning, and you see, perceive, feel, know different.

You may come out of a meditation, and most of you are surprised! You think, "I'm seeing colors," or creatures, or light, "in a different way. You know, yesterday, I didn't think I could do this, and today I think I can do this task and 20 more."

You are embracing your multidimensional talents yourself. So in that way it is very abrupt. It is the feeling, "I am not the same person as I was yesterday." You may not know how or why, but it is very clear and very line-in-the-sand.

DM: [Sahaja Samadhi, the culminating event of Ascension] occurs with a more gradual awakening and lifting up. (1)

Divine Mother: I am asking you to bring your focus to this ignition [i.e., planetary heart opening], but then I am asking you, let us focus on what is really at hand — yes, Gaia, yes, universe, this universe in particular. But you, you have begun by saying that I am not simply a god among gods. I am the Mother, and I am asking and inviting you to join with me. Is there really any further conversation to be had? (2)

Divine Mother: As you move forward in this time of transition, in this time of massive ignition, I ask you, "Are you the love?" Many times throughout this year and the coming millennia, but particularly this decade, I will turn to you, and I will remind you, and I will ask you yet again, "Are you the love?" (3)

Archangel Michael on Ignition

Archangel Michael: Ignition is the feeling, the awareness, the understanding — and many of you already have this — that you are love, that you are completely in your heart consciousness, that you are in the joy even when there appears to be a morass of chaos around you, and that your focus is completely on creation, the creation of the new.

And it is the turning of a switch, of the collective. (4)

Archangel Michael: Hugged by an Archangel

Yes, there has been a wonderful wave of love that is sweeping your planet, but it is not come and gone! Dear hearts, you are in the middle of it.

So let yourselves feel and know and receive and accept what it is like to be hugged by an archangel — not simply protected or recruited, or even taught, guided, but simply loved by one of your brothers from above. (5)

Download Far Beyond Anything Imaginable

Mary Magdalene through Natalie Glasson: Many of you have been preparing for a download of light and consciousness of truth, which is far beyond anything you have ever experienced.

Your meditations, affirmations, prayers, invocations, and healing are aligning you with the Creator, so you may receive the Creator, like a capsule of truth for you to cherish, which will eventually become a part of your personality, character, and even your appearance.

Do not be fearful if your thoughts, perspectives, beliefs, views and principles alter. Know that for you moving into alignment with the truth of the Creator is easy and graceful. (6)

SaLuSa: A Wave of Love will Sweep the Earth

SaLuSa: Life will change for the better in such a short time, and waves of happiness will sweep across the world. (7)

SaLuSa: You are to witness a great wave of love and joy sweep over the world, and barriers between people will quickly come down. Most of you seek the same things out of life, and with the return of your freedom you will achieve success. (8)

SaLuSa: You will shortly notice a wave of love sweep the Earth that will show that your civilization has taken a quantum leap forward. That being so it will bring a strong unity of purpose that will help the establishment of world peace. If you continue to focus on areas of the world that are still experiencing conflict, your intent will soon bring a positive result. When world peace has been achieved we will make sure that war will not return, and will enforce that edict if necessary. (9)

The Tsunami is a Tidal Wave of Love

Mother Mary, Arabella, Sananda, One Who Serves via James McConnell and Susan Sammarco: Your DNA has been disconnected from what was originally intended and originally was. This is why the Sananda said the new cloak is the old cloak. Because you will feel the DNA processes changing within you and you will experience the changes. And yes, it may be as just a little bit of a change here and there, it may be line upon line at first, but we can tell you, the tsunami IS a tsunami. It is not a small little wave. It is a huge wave.

You can even call it a tidal wave of love. But a tsunami comes in gently at first and gains momentum, gains momentum, it gains and gains. Yes, you are thinking that maybe in terms of destruction that a tsunami comes in and tears everything apart and in some ways that is correct. The Tsunami of Love is tearing away the old, breaking it down into the new. So that you can take on this new cloak and wear it for yourself and wear it proudly. (10)

Wave of Love will Sweep aside the Resistant

The Angels through Tazjima: As the old systems break down, as the earth seeks to cleanse herself of pollution, change is inevitable. Every individual and community will face challenges; there will be some 'bumps' in the road ahead, but change will come. The systems that resist, be them governments, corporations or groups, will be swept aside by the oncoming wave of love. Each person will have to accept or open up to new possibilities in their lives or change will be forced upon them through outer circumstance and events. Resist or evolve. (11)

The Angels through Tazjima: The wave of love now even overtaking your planet and solar system, will sweep all debris and resistance before it. The shadow world in which you have lived and worked will be no more, gone as fog dissipates before the heat of the sun. (12)

Wave of Love Brings Greater Awareness of Unity

Master Serapis Bey through Natalie Glasson: In this Era of Love, you can hold complete and absolute faith and confidence that everything within you will be healed, because love will not leave any stone unturned. Love will allow everything to arise, be observed, healed, and released...

With the powerful **wave of love** entering through your being and into the Earth, so your understanding and experience of duality is challenged and can be shifted with tremendous ease. The Creator's vibration of love brings forth an awareness and greater experience of unity.

Unity within all people and experiences naturally arises when love is present. Are you discovering that the perspective of your mind is altering so much that it feels it has moved from one way of thinking to a complete opposite way of thinking?

Love is breaking down the perspective of duality, asking you to realize there are no opposites; no separation, no division, only unity, with the truth and experience of unity.

The presence of unity within your being, and within the consciousness of humanity, will manifest a greater embodiment of love, but also a deeper embodiment of the Creator in all manifestation. It will feel as if you are seeing, sensing, and recognizing the Creator with every moment of your reality. (13)

Footnotes

- (1) "The Divine Mother: We are Creating a New Species of Humans (Repost)," September 15, 2017, at http://goldenageofgaia.com/2017/09/15/the-divine-mother-we-are-creating-a-new-species-of-humans-repost-2/.
- (2) "The Divine Mother on 12/12/12 and 21/12/12," at http://goldenageofgaia.com/2012/12/the-divine-mother-on-121212-and-211212/.

- (3) "Linda Dillon: Universal Mother Mary's New Year's Message," January 3, 2021, at https://goldenageofgaia.com/2021/01/03/linda-dillon-universal-mother-marys-new-years-message/.
- (4) "Archangel Michael: Ignition is the Awareness that You Are Love," channeled by Linda Dillon, October 28, 2014, http://goldenageofgaia.com/2014/11/02/archangel-michael-ignition-is-the-awareness-that-you-are-love/.
- (5) "Archangel Michael: It is Time to Awaken Fully Now Part 1/2," June 11, 2013, at http://goldenageofgaia.com/2013/06/archangel-michael-it-is-time-to-awaken-fully-now-part-12/.
- (6) "Mary Magdalene via Natalie Glasson: Accepting the Creator's Truth," August 22, 2015, at https://goldenageofgaia.com/2015/08/22/mary-magdalene-via-natalie-glasson-accepting-the-creators-truth/
- (7) SaLuSa, Feb. 29, 2012, at http://www.treeofthegoldenlight.com/First_Contact/ Channeled Messages by Mike Quinsey.htm.
- (8) Ibid., Jan. 28, 2011.
- (9) Ibid., Dec. 28, 2012.
- (10) "Mother Mary, Arabella, Sananda, One Who Serves via James McConnell and Susan Sammarco: Begin Wearing Your New Coat of Love," channeled by James McConnell, March 4, 2014, at http://www.meetup.com/ancient-awakenings.
- (11) "A Message from the Angels: Embrace Your Real Self," channeled through Tazjima, June 9, 2013 at http://bluedragonjournal.com.
- (12) Loc. cit.
- (13) "Master Serapis Bey: The Journey of Separation to Unity," channelled by Natalie Glasson, June 11, 2014, at http://omna.org